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of approximately 300 feet via a stile at point X to
the point marked D.

The existing public right of way commencing at
a point marked A immediately adjacent to the south-
western corner of Perretts Copse Ordnance Parcel
No. 66a (Ordnance Survey Sheet Sussex (West)
XXXVI/16 (Revision of 1937)) proceeding in a
south-western and southerly direction for approxi-
mately 260 feet (passing immediately in front of the
dwellinghouse known as Perretts) and thence east
and south into a sunken lane to the point marked B
is to be extinguished at the expiration of twenty-eight
days from the date of the confirmation of the Order.

A copy of the confirmed Order and map contained
in it has been deposited at and may be inspected
free of charge at the offices of the Rural District
Council of Chanctonbury, Church Street, Storring-
ton, during normal office hours.

The Order becomes operative as from the 12th
day of May 1961, but if any person aggrieved by
the Order desires to question the validity thereof or
of any provision contained therein on the grounds
that it is not within the powers of the Highways
Act, 1959, or on the ground that any requirement of
the Act or any regulation made thereunder has not
been complied with in relation to the approval of the
Order he may, within six weeks from the date of
publication of this notice, make application to the
High Court.

Dated this 12th day of May 1961. :
H. N. Best, Clerk of the Council
Council Offices, Church Street,
Storrington, Pulborough.
(464)

BEBINGTON BOROUGH COUNCIL

Borough of Bebington Dibbinsdale Road to Acre lane
f9u6bllic Footpath (Part) Extinguishment Order No. 1,

The above Order made on the 2nd day of May 1961
is about to be submitted to the Minister of Housing
and Local Government for confirmation.

The effect of the Order will be to extinguish that
part of the public right of way running from
Dibbinsdale Road to Acre Lane, Bromborough, and
extending in a north easterly direction from its junc-
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tion with Dibbinsdale Road for a distance of 150
yards or thereabouts from the Point A to the Point B
on the map deposited.

A copy of the Order and the Map contained in
it has been deposited at and may be inspected, free
of charge at, the Town Clerk’s Office, Town Hall,
Bebington, between 845 am. and 530 p.m. on
Mondays to Fridays.

Any objection or representation concerning the
Order may be sent in writing to the Secretary,
Ministry of Housing and Local Government, White-~
hall, London S.W.1, before the 11th day of June 1961
and should state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 12th day of May 1961.
G. Chappell, Town Clerk.
Town Hall,
Bebington, Cheshire,
(466)

THE RAILWAY AND CANAL TRAFFIC
ACT, 1888

RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL OF
MARSHLAND

Wisbech Canal

Notice is hereby given that the Minister of Trans-
port in exercise of his powers under section 45 of the
Railway and Canal Traffic Act, 1888, and all other
powers him enabling, has by an Order dated the
28th day of April 1961, released the Wisbech Canal
Company from all liability to maintain that portion
of the Wisbech Canal (4 miles 576 yards or there-
abouts in length) which extends from New Common
Bridge in the Borough of Wisbech to Outwell Sluice
in the Parish of Outwell in the Rural Districts of
Marshland and Wisbech, and from all statutory and
other obligations in respect thereof or of or con-
sequent on the abandonment thereof.

Dated this 8th day of May 1961.
Ronald E. Dixon, Clerk of the Council.
Council Offices, Alexandra Road,
Wisbech, bs.

(160)

LEGAL NOTICES

MARRIAGE ACTS

A building certified for worship named SALVATION
ARMY HALL, Church Street, Melksham, in the
registration district of Trowbridge in the county of
Wilts, was on 9th May 1961 registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
10th May 1961.

(151) Dorothy Carr, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named WESLEYAN
REFORM CHAPEL, Heckington in the registration
district of Sleaford and East Kesteven in the county
of The Parts of Kesteven (Lincoln) was on 13th
March 1961, registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage
Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 10th May 1961.

(152) E. C. Deal, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
METHODIST CHAPEL, Bridgwater Street, Castle
Hill, Hindley, in the registration district of Ince in
the county of Lancaster is no longer used as a place
of worship by the congregation on whose behalf it
was on 16th May 1901, registered for marriages in
accordance with the Marriage Act, 1936, has cancelled
the registration.—Dated 6th May 1961.

E. Price, Superintendent Registrar.
C

The Registrar General, being satisfied that VIC-
TORIA ROAD METHODIST CHURCH, Barnetby-
le-Wold, in the registration district of Scunthorpe,
in the county of Lincoln (Parts of Lindsey), is no
longer used as a place of worship by the congregation
on whose behalf it was on 16th March 1910, regis-
tered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage
Act, 1836 to 1959, has cancelled the registration.—
Dated 9th May 1961.

N. Roberts, Superintendent Registrar.

'The Registrar General, being satisfied that LOWER
OPENSHAW METHODIST CHAPEL, Grey Mare
Lane, Openshaw, in the registration district of Man-
chester, in the county borough of Manchester, is no
longer used as a place of worship by the congregation
on whose behalf it was on 12th October 1880, regis-
tered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage
Act, 1836 to 1959, has cancelled the registration.—
Dated 9th May 1961.

H. Read, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that VIC-
TORIA HALL, Daniel Street, Ancoats, in the
registration district of Manchester, in the county
borough of Manchester, is no longer used as a place’
of worship by the congregation on whose behalf it
was on 15th September 1897, registered for marriages
in accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836 to 1959,
has cancelled the registration.—Dated 9th May 1961.

H. Read, Superintendent Registrar.



